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Eric Fryson

From:

Dana Rudolf [drudolf@sfflaw.com]

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 1:18 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martin Friedman; Ana VanEsselsting; mgallarda@plurisusa.com; dwinters@plurisusa.com
Subject: Docket No. 120152-WS; Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 2012 General Rate Increase Application

Attachments: PSC Clerk 11 (interim Rates Report - Nov 2012).Itr.doc.pdf

a)

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746

(407) 830-6331

mfriedman@sfflaw.com

Docket No. 120152-WS
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 2012 General Rate Increase Application

Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.
2 pages

Interim Rate Revenue Report for November 2012,

12/17/2012
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SUNDSTROM, 766 NORTH SUN DRIVE

FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLp LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32046
Attorneys | Counselors PHONE (407) %1
~ ' FAX (407) 830-8522
y /ﬂ“-u.........-‘~ www.sfflaw.com
December 17, 2012
E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No. 120152-WS- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.
Qur File No.: 43085.15

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced matter is the Utlity’s interim rate
revenue report for the revenues billed in November 2012.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
Very truly yours, « A
¢ '
MARTIN S. FRIED
For the Firm

MSF/der
cc:  Ms. Ana VanEsselstine, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail)

Mr. Maurice Gallarda (via e-mail)
Mr. Dan Winters (via e-mail)
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Wedgefield - Water

MeterSize  UnitlsServed  BaseRate Base Revenue (A'B) Gaflons (000s) Tier#  TlerRale Tier Revenue (D'E) Tolal Revenue (C+F)

A B c . 0 E. f G
s 15% 23 496095 5,391,000 1 559 ,13569 70,1525
. . 1,275,000 2 6w 889950 889950
. . 454,000 3 18 507572 507572
T 1 8086 8085 - 3,000 T 559 1677 978
. . . 2 6% . .
3 - .

93,618.10

MelzrSzs UnitsServed  Base Rale BaseRavenue(A'B) Galons (000s) Ter#  TierRate  Tir Revenue (D'E) _Tolal Revenue (C+F)

A 8. ¢ D E F . G
il 3 RNA 97.02 22,000 1 6.94 15268 - 249.70

22,000 4970

MeterSize  Units Served  BaseRsie Base Revenus (A'B) Gallons (000s) Tier#  TirRate  Tier Revenue (D'E) Total Revenue (C+F)

A B ¢ D E F [

58" 2 23 679.14 342,000 1 694 237348 305262

1T 5 8086 . 40430 84,000 1 694 58296 " 98726

z 2 2N 51742 27,000 1 694 187.38 704.80

T 1 51743 51743 25000 - 1 694 17350 690.93

: 476,000 A 543561
Wedgefield - Sewer ’

MelerSize  Units Served  Base Rale Base Revenue {A°8) Gaflons (000s) Ter# _TierRale  Tier Revenue (D'E}  Total Revenve (C+F)

A B c D E Fo G
5% 150 %612 3996360  * 6857,000 1 4n 3155418 M58
T 1 %612 %12 3,000 TR F7) 2 034
. . . 2 . . -
7114000

Meter Size  Units Served  Baso Rate BaseRevenue (A'8) Galons {(000s})  Tier#  TierRale  TierRevenue (D°E) Tolal Revenue (C+F)

A B c D E F ]
58 4 312 10448 75,000 1 565 475 §28.23
1 ' 2 6538 130.76 5,000 1 585 31075 4151
r 1 20048 209.18 28,000 1 565 146.90 356.08
156,000 : 1,325.82 ‘
Amount Subject
Rats*  toRefund
Biling Total - Water 0950341 2684% 26,706.72
Bifing Total - Sewer 7288394 19.:4% 14095.75
Tolal at Inlerim Rates 172,387.35 - 40,80247
. * Ratas per Ordee No. PSC-12-0554-PCO-WS, page 7 ;
,,,,,,, 2Ly, 1‘2;7&' r \:/‘
i
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